Azhar Rasheed

Finance Clerk

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: azhar.rasheed@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Azhar Rasheed is working as Finance Clerk in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Azhar Rasheed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance Cecos Univeristy of Information Technology , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
B.Com in It Cecos Univeristy of Information Technology , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
D.Com in Accounts KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2008 - 2009
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
Experience	
Finance Clerk School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021- Present
Finance Clerk School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2021
Assistant	2015 - 2017

Ali Bhai & sons Pvt Ltd , Al-Haj Plaza,Opp Rahim Medical Centre Chowk Sikandarpura GT Road Peshawar